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23 November 1954

~LEPORETET-
MEMORANDUM FOR, RS OF USCIB:
Subject: Relocation of TUSAF D/F Unit from Bremerhaven
Germ anye
" EO0 3.3(h) (2)
Reference: USCIB 8.3/3 of 10 quﬂembei‘”l%l... PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

1, All members haying““siﬁi}oved the reference by vote sheet action,
it stends approved by USCIB.

,2,.»~~‘"J'_‘ri”;ccordanee with paragraph 2 of the reference the views of
are being requested by memorandum & copy of which is enclosed

herewith for information.

UFUS L, TA
ptain, o Navy
Executive Secretary, USCIB

Enclosure
CIB # 000318 dtd 23 Nov 54.
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UNITED STATES CQMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE BOARD
(FFICE CF THE CHAIRMAN

CIB # 000318
23 November 1954

TOP-CEGRET-

MEMOBANDUM FOR THE SENICR U,S, LIATSON OFFICER, LONDONs
VIA: 'THE DIRECTOR, NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY.

Subject: Relocation of USAF RDF Unit from Bremerhaven
| I\Germany

l. The Commendery U, S. Air Force Securlty Service, has deter-
mined by equipment tests and airborne calibration that the relocation
of an RDF unit of the 4lst RSM from Bremerhaven
would provide results far super:Lor to the results obtaineble at the
present location, part:.cularly in the area north of Berlin and in-
northern Poland, It is further suggested that this unit eve=ntually
could be enlarged to form a mobile flight of the 4.1317 RSM with a
meximm of 4 or 5 positions capable of VEF and IF R/T intercept, as
well as RDF, in an area which is currently lacking both quality and
quantity in VAF cover, Initially, however, relocation plans involve
only RDF facilities,. _-E@3.3(h) (2)

- 1 86-36/50 USC 3605

2, The Director, NSA is of the opinion. that reloca'b:l.on of an
RDF Unit of the 41lst RSM| I} would
measurably improve the efi'ect:.veness ‘of the U.S. P stra'beg:.c D/F net
in Burope, - . ; ]

3. Accord:l.ngly,"”ﬁSGIB has approved 'bhe‘”‘ ’i)roposa‘}l and,

req; that it be informed of the views of ‘in this regard,
If ‘should approve, USCIB suggests that the matter be handled

directly by the appropriate local m:n.lita:ry commanders in Germa.ny as
directed by their parent serv:.ces. ,

4e Please make re resentatlons to appropr:.atelZl authorities
in an effort to obtain approval of the above mentioned project,

A}

RUFUS L. TAYLOR
Captain, U, S, Navy
Executive Secretary, USCIB

Copv to

| Washington




